



Jeff Groshek

Partner

Boston

(617) 378-4188

jgroshek@hinckleyallen.com



Practices

Corporate & Business, Tax, Banking & Financial Institutions,
Technology Transactions & Licensing, International, Opportunity Zones

Education

Boston University School of Law, L.L.M., 2006

Taxation

Marquette University, J.D., 1996

University of Wisconsin, B.B.A., 1991

Accounting and Finance

About

With over 20 years of experience at both law and accounting firms, Jeff's practice focuses on all areas of federal and state taxation, with an emphasis on domestic and international tax structuring, contractual matters, planning, corporate transactions – mergers and acquisitions, real estate, and partnership formations. He has a broad background in federal income tax law and provides tax advice in Internal Revenue Service and state tax controversy matters, drawing on his experience as an IRS District Counsel.

Jeff represents clients on both the buy-side and sell-side in several hundred taxable and tax-free transactions ranging from \$5 million to \$6 billion. Within the real estate industry,

his experience includes joint ventures and fund formation, supporting multiple property types including hospitality, homebuilders, military housing, and multi-family.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Partner (2019-Present)
- Associate (2003-2005)

Gesmer Updegrove

- Partner (2011-2015, 2016-2019)

EY

- Tax Transaction Adviser (2015-2016)

Greenberg Traurig

- Associate (2005-2011)

Certifications

- Former Certified Public Accountant (CPA)
 - Massachusetts
 - Wisconsin

Professional Affiliations

- American Bar Association
- Boston Bar Association
- Massachusetts Society of Certified Public Accountants
- Wisconsin Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Bar Memberships

- Massachusetts
- Wisconsin
- United States District Court, Eastern Wisconsin
- United States Tax Court, Massachusetts

Latest News & Insight

Publications

[Qualified Opportunity Zones: What We Know From New Regulations, July 16, 2019](#)

Firm News

Hinckley Allen Welcomes New Corporate & Business Attorney Jeff Groshek, March 8, 2019

Events

Guide to Opportunity Zones in Massachusetts, June 19, 2019

The Land of Oz (Opportunity Zones), March 22, 2019



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence